
Agenda Item: 2.b

Meeting Date: July 26, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2022-07-19

From: Rebecca Schlichter

Subject: Board and Committee Appointments 

Presenter(s): Rebecca Schlichter, City Clerk

Recommend: A.  Committee on Aging
 - Reappoint Cara Brook to a regular term ending 8/1/2025
 - Reappoint Maryanne Fisher to a regular term ending 8/1/2025
 - Reappoint Stella Moya to a regular term ending 8/1/2025
B.  Marina Advisory Committee
 - Appoint Harry Mattheus to a partial alternate slip renter term ending
6/1/2025

Epic Goal(s): Goal #5, Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen
inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: N/A

Next Action: N/A

Attachments: A.  Committee on Aging roster.pdf, B.  Marina Advisory Committee packet.pdf, 

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1474630/Committee_on_Aging_roster.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1474649/Marina_Advisory_Committee_packet.pdf


Background: N/A


